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113072019

Mariman e-Claims

L]

View Received Message

This mail |s associated with :
*5IVB980) (26282090835G)
oD
Jan 18 2019 6:45AM

[TOH CHENG HEONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

' hh;l Reply Al | Mark as Unread I Primg Hl!s;g; I -Beh!tu Huﬂgt] qu]

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 30/01/2019 09:39 AM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5511000.00) - SIVE980] - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani

Approved:11000.00:Repair limit at $11,000.00. Re-inspection of safety items reguired if replace. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and
supplementary items / labour,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY -
There are No docuimEnts.

hittps.//singapare. merimen. comiclaimefindex.cimTfusebox=5VCmall&lussaction=dsp_view&mode=18inboid=14272374iDomainid=114I0b|ld=4... 172




' Denise T’I [LKI{Autuz

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 9:43 AM

To: Claims Dept; ‘'NORA '; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR: Admin A
Ce: allanwu@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SJV B280 |

Dear 5ir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJV 89803] (Excess £1,400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair,

*QOur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall! denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 3:49 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'NORA ' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)
<siewsc@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SJV 8980 )

Dear Tony,

Already inform victor for approval. Still waiting will check again with him

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: B256-3561 | email: genisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent; Tuesday, 29 January 2019 3:21 PM



Denise Tax SLKKAutu]

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 9:47 AM

To: Claims Dept; 'NORA '; Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto); SUR; Admin A
Ce: allanwu@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SJV B98O J

Dear Sir,

Please take note repair limit at $11,000/-.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 9:43 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; ‘NORA ' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject; RE: OD claim for SJV 8980 J

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJV 89801] (Excess £1,400/-).

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Bast Regards

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetav@kkauto.com | fau- 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 3:49 PM



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D 09457
T e e e e e o — T =
Vehicie No SJVESB0)
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date 23 Jan 2017
Yehicle Make ALDI
Vehicle Model ABL 3.2 F51 MU FACELIFT
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year 2009
Engire Na BPKO14262
Chassis No, WAUZZZAEDANDDISEE
Maximum Power Output 1910 kW (256 bhp)
Open Market Valye: JB951.00
Original Registration Date: 17 Dec 2009
First Registration Date 17 Dec 2007
Transter Count 0
Actual ARF Paid $78.951.00
I TATTATIE TN V202 T 013 s .= R 0 = B
PARF Eligibility Yies
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 14 Dec 2017
PARF Rebate Amount $39475.00
e B R e e ]
COE Expiry Date 14 Dec 2017
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period[Years): 10
QP Faig; $19.901.00
COE Rebate Amaount: $1.747.00
Total Rebate Amount $41.222.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jan 2019



1/25/2019 Adjustar Immediate Advice
! ' Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqne:tssorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
Ta: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Mohd Zawaye, Narsazani Date: 25Jan 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No - 5Jvaosnd Accident Date - 18/01/2019
Make - AUDI A8 L Palicy No. - 2100178356-09
Assignment Dale : 23/01/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 23/01/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :7.00
Inspection Al * PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES FTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impacl / damages front portion and paris claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S5 32,943.00
Revised Amount 5% 17.876.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 53 B00.00
Total 188 18.676.00
Lump Sum Repair 5% 11,000.00
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 58

Pre-Accident Value 58 53,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 5% 41,222.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% 11,778.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

lat us have your authonsation,

{ } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised to invite tender for lhe wreck.

{ x ) Other comments : REPAIRER AGREED REPAIR COST NOT MORE THAN $11,000.00 ON LUMP SUM BASIS.

h'rtpr..f!:ingaporu.n-sm’pmun.mnﬂr.lnin-uﬂndu:.mmuwcmmmﬁmmﬁwmunﬂm%mm;wﬂa.nda:.wh‘l &CFI...
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12572018 Adjustar Immediate Advice
’ Note: This documant has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd conreqne:sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: suri@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
To: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Buillding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408833
Altn:  Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani Date: 25 Jan 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SJvB980J Accident Date 18/01/2019
Make :AUDI AB L Policy No. ; 2100178356-09
Assignment Date  : 23/01/2019 Excess : 850.00
Dale of Inspection  : 23/01/2019 Est. Duration of Repair 1 7.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408693

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate {Gross) 55
Ravised Amount 55
Chack Itams (Estimated) 85
Total 58
Lump Sum Repair 58
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value S5
COE / PARF Rebata =3
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair S5

Remarks

32,843.00
17,876.00

800.00
18,676.00

£3,000.00
41,222.00

nzezto A2

{ ] The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

lat us have your authorisation,

() The vehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite tendear for the wreck.

{ x | Other comments : Pending repair cost from repairar.

htlmﬁshqupmu_mm‘inun.mnﬂdulnwm“_MMMWMNMMD_WWMWWWMMMMﬂ ECFI...
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: NORA <norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 11:32 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A
Cc ‘Claims’; allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SJV 8980 )

Dear Denise,

We counter propose 11k lumpsum.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Norah Khai
Claims Manager

Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd e e vesarariwg
Uk Road 1 Road Singapore 4085699
p. +65 83188 2323 d. +65 6758 9827 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto COMLSE W, www.audi Com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapors 1'-:"’1!'.& p. +65 rHJF

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

http: //www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-
17.html

Emall Disclaimer

Y § b 4o i . o~ amal v e mrel
Email. i ing any dttacme ™ fillsntial and mpy alio be privileged

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 11:15 AM

To: NORA ; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: OD claim for SJV 8980 J

Dear Nora,
Thanks for your letter, how about the repair cost not more than $11,000.007

Please check and update



Best Regaras,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone! 6256-3561 | email: danisetay @ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ukl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: NORA <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 11:08 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD claim for 5JV 8980

Dear Denise,
Attached as per kind request.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Norah Khal
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd mey ne iessariie
5 Ui Road | Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 G388 2323 d. +65 6768 9427 f, +65 6241 1183

e claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi com g
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159238 p. +65 6836 2223
' T "

The all-new Aud| Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com .sa/sea/brand/sq/audi promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-

2017.htm

Emaill Disclaimer

IR < & 'IIL:. !.-Ii.-l: l.'i.ll-.- r:l .'I:I'I ;II:.-:"" :'".":-': -.-..‘II I l--l-”'l.;l.-:'-lih!.:l " .':| :' 'I:I ‘I- L1 el this rme g R wour Ty
l=ggs oo mot oy it use it for Ay purposE. OF dlck ts coritents oF @ny pitpchment to arw 0Uher porsan Thank you
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mallto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 9:43 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Claims; SUR; Admin A



Cc: NORA
Subject: RE: OD claim for SJV 8980 J

Dear Phua and all,

Any updates?

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handlar
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay®kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 12:10 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <su ri@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SJV 8980 )
Importance: High

Dear Phua,

Please lets owner to fill up the AIG undertaking and interview form as requested by insurance officer.
And check whether able to undertake the repair cost not more than $11,000.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: hag6-1561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims miumauto SE>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 5:59 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: 0D claim for S/V 8980 )

Good afternoon all,
Here is the attached estimate for your kind reference .

Note : Kindly arrange for survey ASAP car in.
(Spoken to Adrian just now,he mentioned will conduct on tomarrow)

Thank you .

Best Regards,
Phua
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (g e s
55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapare 408699
p. +65 63B& 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 1. +65 6841 1183



e claims@premiumautp com.sg w. www. audicom.sg
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6B36 2
& e A 1

fC11D

The all-new Audl Q2

¥ L

#untaggable S

| ng &y attachmiem st liclsntial and masy alie bo pelvilnged
I Halw sCirlvid M 0 arror, please notity rmediately by riaply emakl and then calete the Messags Trom your syiem
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11252019 Adjustet Immediate Advice
) Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne sssoriesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408333
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 4080233
Altn:  Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani Date: 25Jan 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SJvBas0d Accident Date :1B/D1/2018
Make TAUDIABL Paolicy Na. : 2100178358-09
Assignment Date  : 23/01/2019 Excess : 550,00
Dale of Inspection  : 23/01/2018 Esl, Duration of Repair £7.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408629

Point of Impact / General Description of Damagas
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairar's Estimate (Gross) 85 32,943.00
Revised Amount &5 17.876.00
Check ltems [Estimated) 55 800.00
Total 58 18.676.00
Lump Sum Repair 53

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value S5

Pre-Accident Value 5% 53,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 5% 41,222.00
Salvage Value :55

Margin for Repair 55 11,778.00

Remarks

{ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ ) Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite tender for the wreck,

{ x ) Othercomments ; Pending repair cost from repairer.

w:w.mnmmm.mwmwm_vmmwwmumm .
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

{. Plnana report correctly the detsils of the accident io speed up the claims orocess

2. This Farm must be compleied by the Polloyholder andior the Authonsad Drrvar

3, inforrsation proseted must be as truthful and acourate as possitie. Any wilful merepressntation or withalding of matenal lscts may allow msurancs companies 1o

repudiata policy kabllity

4, Tha asus and accaptance af fhis Farm by meurance companmas & naf an adrmason of policy kability on the part of he NEwranNcs commmanies
5 Any falss reporting may be refarmed to the Police for imeestigation.

6. This repart will e foresrded by e insuremn of the GIA Reconds Managema:n Cenire sstnbimbe by the Ganeol Insurinoe Associshon of Sngapose (GIA) for
archuving and tal copies af this report will, for 8 fes, be made availehls upan appl-alinn by neretied paries
T. By i ixagarmen] of s mpart 10 e msarecs. you hereby consant & the archiving of thes report of the centre and 1o copies of the rpan beng Made availabie

aforesaud

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Locaton Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

2110142018 10:09

18/01/2010 D6:45

ALONG MOUNTBATTEN RD & TG. KATONG RD SQUTH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Work Permit No

Email Address

Mohile Phana Ma
Alternative Phaone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your awn iInsurance palicy
for repalr to your vehicle?

it No, Please siate action (o ba taken
Vehicie Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fieal Policy

Policy Numbar

Covar Nole Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gandar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMall Address

SJVESEOL

TOH CHENG HEONG
S00609652

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +685-96470488
OTHERS-96470488

ALDI
ABL 32 FSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100178356-09

JACK KANG TZE KIAT
ST4298721

16/09/1974

INDOOR

05081083

25 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

+655-02959738

NOEMAIL



Address 11A CRESCENT ROAD
Fostcode 436536

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Yehicle Regitration Mumbear of Driver's Own -
Vehicle F

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PEDESTRIAN
Weather Conditions RAINING

FRoad Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle invalved In this accident? NO

Number of veficies (including own vehicia)
Involved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulanca?
Was any other matenal or propeny damaged? NOD

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/olfering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Dnver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME ! KELLIE KANG
GENDER . FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the polica? YES
if Yes Please state which Police Statlon

Was natice of intended Prosaculion given? NO
it Yes. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO: T/i20190118/2052
Attachment(s)

Are acoident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Cameara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name FRANCOIZ GEZE

Appraximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injurad person in which vehicle?
Waere seat balls worn?

Was this injured conveyead to hospital by ND
ambulance?

Addrass
Postcode

Poge 2 of 21



IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Pleste ropert tarrgoily the detally of the scrident 1o wpeed up the Casm progrss

I Thu o st be gumpaied by the Poicinelier anilor the Authorasd Driver
3 nbarmation provaed mot be o prathtul snd scowaty &) paaplile Ay wiltsl ~arepresertation or withfksng of materal
TRSTL My siow Tlande comtpanien i pepudisty palicy Nability

4 The due snd scveptarae of this Form By inlurance compaines i nat an adrissoe of poscy bty of T parT of 15 N ance
COFRDarEE

5 Any false reporting muy be rfwrred to the Pulice for nvpstgation.

6. Tha report will be forsardey by the imsurers of the GIA Resaes Manage=ent Centre etaliossed bey thy Grardd iTrirane
Avsnciarion of Sngapore (GIA] oy archiveng and Pt cogies of this report will for & Tee be made sesiabie upor poplaalos by
mtrreated parle.

T Wy e iodgrnant of this report 1o the s er. vou hevelty coment 1o the schiing af Bhus repart sl The cemtre g=d to copess of
o repart bevrg made avadibes slorruesd

i Conent undes the Paranal Dats Protection Aot |PORA)
| understana, aomowsedge spree and ot e

[#] Wy imsurer, my woriihop and the General inerance Assadiation of Singagore ["GLA"] may/ace permittes t= cailect, ywe.
Hisclose ardion process my perons’ 45/penionil information sel out s tha [Tarm | snd smy other pericenal iWhormatas
Brovdud By e of potissed By my e (cobrtvety the Fersoasl information”] ans dectowe and tramier wuch
Persons informalicn to s iraurer{s] wha have imured wehiche{i] mvDived o thy accident {ad imoreriy] who Saw e
wanitie{L] Medteed o Mot scidert shall by colecvery referred 10 e “Inkuren | the ey’ [iepery e Tiems the
Merietary Authorty of Minpapone snd sry relevant gowermewnt agency/suthorty [Much i the police), for the perposels|
of

(i} procecsg, hamdiog are/or deatng with mry carm ischuding Hhe sttiement of The cam and any neceaany
inverstigationss refating ta the claim

(R} veritigating the accident andfor my dasmy;
1idl} carrying @it anc/or dealig with svy inbsution or responging o sny engue s by me,

) agrministering mvy clerm inouding the madng of (orrepandence, atementy, invoices, reportt 0f RSKES 1D e,
which could involve dictowre of cortiin pesssnal data abieut me 1o bring sbout defivery of the tame o well o an the
anternal cower af eveeiopes/mel peckageil andior

Ivl ctmphyrg wt® sppbcatie Lo n admmhteneg, proceseng, hamdiog snd/or deaing with my Cerms jcobecvety the
“Purpoies”|

8] M mmarer|s] wiha have s o wehace( 1] imwoied in 1 scodernt 5T I L eeL Tty e T, o permitled
to callect. vse, duclose and/or procen my Perienal infermation ke eme & more of the showe Pupoies. e

[t} Persana! iformation may/can be @ncioed By any of e insrers snd/or GIA bo thew thind Dty wereice croveden of
Ageote]indludieg thrr Swrrn/law firmal, which miy be Lted outiae of Smgapore, for ore or more of the sboes Purgoue

i) ey Personal Intormation s o be colected anil uset 10 comple diems ity Yor the purpoe of Trssd deteclon,
sreritigation 3% managerrert - preeent sed @ fuTure caems
el the ifnrmation wo coliscted urder (Ml sbove may be whared | distlowd

b} e sl mmnmmwm“nmwmmumm
regulaton, law esforcement and gowernment age e o reatonstly regured bt the purposes Hated, or

[wh tor comphpmg weth reQUIrEMents P 3fy 1 EgulaTionL, el of Court ofden

Pyt ot Ygratece Oireeer & Sgratur
Date & Tene (Y s St T Sty e |
Dutr & Teme

Puge 3 al 21



DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

As per !miu rf!:m Ne T!:bl"lt.'llﬁl)(rﬁl

DECLARATION

e fhe foregning arTuians ane trus n ewery Tespro
ﬂhﬂ! Dirsgmr 'y Lgnatuee

Date i T 11t drrwws & el b posiery Pt

Date & Time

Page 4 of 21



Police Report

SINGAPORE
PoLcE FoRce ANATRARINYFm

Folce Swlion OF Ongn 1908
Kot Ayl NPT Aopcrt Mo T@0! B0 1&E]
42 Norih Caral Road SINGAPORE (50282

Tel No 18005359569

mmutmm

CataTme Repon Made ‘Vide Soport No Ste=ar Dwary No
18012010 *1.04 10

hame of Informant Adcess

JAK KANG TZE Kl TACHESIENT 2040 SINGARDRE 4360530 —
CType/IONe Conlac: ha —

NRIC NO / STL258721 Home'OMca Mokily 92959738
SINGAFOHE CITIFEN
‘Sax | Apm | DawmalGetn | Iypect infrrant . N N
Mile 44 18OWIS74  Drver

Raca: Languege B instauncn + Scnoal Neme:
Chinese l __ .
Cecup@an | Dewing Licence nfommaton:

Barike- | Clans Cale of Expiry

Tyse af Injury | Dok, Dt Tome af Tyoe af Localion |
Accldent: Facaatran / Cyshst D Accidont X-Jurcsion
o e TESNR0IPOE4S |
Locahon:
Junctan of Road | end Road 2
MCOUNTBATTEN ROAD
TANJONG KATONG RCAD SOLTH
|aeading into the arecton of ECF | E—
| Vel
Tra™e Fow | | rac Control’ 2 Trafic Volume
! Lignt
Type of Collsion: | Amycne conveyed by
Frinoines

Any
No af Pedestrisns [rpured NIL

| Use of Pesesiran Crossing: NA

Fage 5of 21



S T TN
POLICE FORCE TZ01601 &2

Folce Staton OF Orgin i3

Koele Ayer NP Mepor Mo TIEOT9211 53002
32 Noth Caral Figed SINGAPORE 055232

Fe No 8005253686 CONTINGATION OF REPORT

| Peairen JACK WKANG TZE KIAT 1D Mo S74708T

Hospila/Time N

Trewlment  NIL a " Date Disch [

“No cf Days grented Meoical eme [N L | Degiee of inzry | NiL

On 1W0/TT at edcul 545hre, | wes ! (e 15 car or the ciser pghl side & the juncson (3 nes|. When
£ trafic light ten Crean' | drowe off 2nd tumm righ: as these were ro on ceming vehicle As | was neanrg
b0 Iné pedeslrian cussmng, there was an imzact on my laft side al the ca® nea” Tie bonnet. A maie cycisl
fren larded on my windscreon noar the dnver &de A pasasrty came 10 awisd (Ma cyclist &vd bought fim
lo the hospeal Thers are camages 16 My wing sstoen and e side of my ca'

Page &af 21



e ARV

POLICE FORCE Locrobioi
Folce Smlion Of Orign. 3
Koet Ayer NPP Tecor b TOOE0T WRGESS
32 Nerth Caral Raac SINGAPDRE Oyggpey
Tel No 1B00-5350003 COMTINUATION OF BESONT
Hl‘lﬂl Flan

Tifgtranl & el alie 1o uwﬁ sheich plan

IMPORTANT Pleasa stiacn a copy of your vehic ¢ & NEUrance Semdcaie 10 s rapom IF vou 0on1 nave
the cerfificate with you raw, pease la a copy to BS54 T4BES ssatng the report number s releence

N .
Signatire OF Officer 2g The Rego S gnsture O Intormant /,-*‘
A
Seaff Sgt MUFAMAMAD A BIN SAMSURI
Sigralure OF Ilerpriser DateiTrre, o
Not anpicane 1R012019 11
Omicer In Charge Of Casa: CTlassfcation Of Caso:
18+ AEIT ¢
¢ S1af Sgi ONG YONG HOCK L
Cortlact No.: 564 76436

Amrﬁuumm @ ’

Singapcre Ptlhn. Force

Pags Tl 21



Accident Photo
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3631862

nAicre. §7429872I

LTI

Date ol issue
03-11-2004

m._.r_;ﬂis_l‘_-El_izT ROAD

SINGAPORE 436536

NRIC No: S'MZBBHI Date: WBUEUIB :
St i - 4

P S — & - . — 3 e — —

2 REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
&aﬂmﬂﬁp NO. §$7429872]

Name

JACK KANG TZE KIAT
(JACK JIANG ZIJIE)

= F %

Race

CHINESE i

Date of birth Sax . 1&;
16-09-1974 M ]

Country of birth
SINGAPORE

)+

o




il

/OU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE F

Class 3 Motor Cars and Motor Traclors the weight of
which unladen does nol exceed 2500 kilograms

NFE 42BA H“ l

ILicence No: S74298721

il

Lo Nt 7 4

Mame:

JACK KANG TZE KIAT
(JACK JIANG ZUJIE)

Birth Date: 16 Sep 197+

Issue Date: 01 Jul 2003

N




REPUBLIE - i

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

IBENTITY CARD ND. S0060965Z M

TOH CHENG HEONG

$ ok #
-

I8-10-1881  F
F - 1 Canbris o Bl

SIMGAPORE

Tt s T e ] 20

Hsssee .'_' _I.- :‘_ ;.', h .':_. 'I: r... .- .1-; _:: :I .- ----- ..I_I.. ".
,IIl.I.'IIHH a3 Mator Cars mnd Mokar Tracken the wl 20 o THES
= R b s Y !

s 00609652

e G e o

WAIC o SOOBORSZ oy, 24M0772018




POLICY SCHEDULE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE W4 .
CTeo @ Suvn Ap A {G PP
f’r i

Policy No 2100178356-09 _) .
Period of Insurance 17 Dec 2016 1o 16 Dec 2018 Issued Data 23 Nov 2018

ABOUT THE POLICYHOLDER

Name of Policyholder Toh Cheng Heong | coovobogl,

Addrass 11 Cresceni Rd ¢ HD' o 1 L’ gz

SINGAFPORE 4382689

AL¥g 3960

QOccupstion/Mature of Business - Execulives

Registration No. = SJVBEB0J Engine Capacity/Tonnage - 3,185.00 CC
Chassis No WAUZZZ4EOANDDISEE Engine No. BPKO14262
Seating Capacity = § First Year ol Registration 2008 Body Type Sedan
Make/Model AUDI ABLWEB 3.2 FSI

_ Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan Ma,

Sum Insured Markst Value Of Peak Car No

Driver Restriction NA Insuring with COE/PARF ~ Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entilled to Drive

) The Pokoroice

B A&ry oiher peron sho @ ving on he Polcynokde™ ofter or wih R DETrEaion,

This Polley will imdermrly the Poboyholder o ey suthonsed Sriver ooy f helthe messs (e specing sge cormssn
fmmhupﬁmmu'llbmu'rmmmm-hm'r\rmﬁ'uru...-.:wvw;.nrmn.gm..q|nmuur4m|.1mlmqqpr:]mu.m.
man T pedni’ @lvry) sspenence

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as 1o use
Lisa only Bor social domeshe and plaseure purposes $0d 1or e Pobcyholdens busiress. This Policy does nol cover use for e or rewerd. dearmg Sabon, drearg st IBCIAG Boce-rhasih] reliafity s
T RpREI-IEAtNg. T Camage of poode oifer Man Lampies M connecion il By Fede O busineas & Lse Iy ary PUTORE 11 CoNREChen wih Moise Trade

Other Key Pelicy Benafits

Act of God. Lows of Live 1800ce - 2000cc Cptnal. P4 19 Suiharised Drbver § Linnermed Fassengens- § 10000, Future ano Azcessones ([Cosmetcs $5000, Sirike, fices ane Chil Commotons. Sia Fim.
$150 in-Ce Coronrn Excens Wonvwr. Glass Root kioon oot Sun Rooll Pareremse Glass Root B4 aured- 3100000 Deler + A0 Auteraed Workshaps

Page 1013

|
é
%
Seation 1 Pramium 5 1,403.70
Firs . 88 Owr Dismnage - $1400 Theht - 80 Flood Cover - $0 ' 2
. > GST(T%) '8 98.26 A |
I‘ Section 7
g Progarty Damags - $0 A ‘E\]
= Windseresn | §100 T ’ s ]"l-#F <
B r)ﬂ.}q‘, \‘llf"'l.tl.
“ ¥ 1\ .-U\.I
t :j-m‘rE-:lH:r T Your Promium includes the foliowing discount)s | =
] oh Cheng Heang - (Dot Clarmagee Safe Driver Ciscount - 5.00%, Loyalty Discourd - 10.00%., No Claim Dscount - 50%
n
i
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POLICY SCHEDULE

Policy No. 21001 78358-08
Pariod of Insurance 17 Dec 2018 to 16 Dec 2018 Issued Date 23 Nov 2018

SUBJECT TO ENDORSEMENT IMPORTANT NOTES

vaDif 2ipi. J8iE), 29T (. N8, 220, 133, THib). B8, 21, R2inj, 130 Tis)

Approved Reporting Centres / Authorised Repairers (For clams related repairs)

t Augi Casssomar Sernce Certer Add 65 Litn Road 1 Bngapors 0BG 63562273

Foe othar Approved Reporing Ceniran/All Authorised Reparen plesss conlac ou J4nour sodent smergency homne sl +85 6338 €200 Ahermanyesy, you may refer iz ARG selaile wew #i).com 45
o7 W0 S0 Wobe Apnp Senply saach snd dowrssad “AIG S0 from (Tunes or Googie Play

o
0504125200
PREMIUM LEASING - AP 3
781 ALEMANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. E
SINGAPORE 1568638 AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

Underwritten by AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pta, Ltd. sl il




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com sg
Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs

Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183

Reference PA/OD/O0SS/2019/PH

Date 16-Jan-19

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Toh Cheng Heong

Address 11A Crescant Road
Singapore 436538

Telephone HP +65 96470488

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 2100178356-09

Vehicle No SJv 8980 J

Model Code Audi AB 3.2 FSI S TRONIC

Model | Year

Engine No BPK 014262

Chassis No WAUZZZ4E0ANDDIS5B68

Mileage

Date In

Liability -

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 1B8-Jan-19

Place of Accident Along Mounibatten Road & TG. Katong Rd Soulh



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapare 408680
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax; 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SJV B980J

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommandation
To remove and reinstall front wire hamess for P
1 hedights homs, oulside temperature sensor, headlight SN § 480.00 -
washer assy and front parking aid.
2 Torenew front windscreen SIN § 48000
To dismantle and renew front bumper,bannel and ths a
4 headlight To repair rooftop and rhs roof channel Re- $ 3 [ID 129 2
organise crash managamen! components Rainstall all E'W
parts ramoved. _ _ .
P To respray front bum;;ar,bonr'rm,ms A-pillar,rhs $ 000400 Lol
roof channel and rooftop. g -
il
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 19200

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES N 8,752.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1. Singapore 408658
Tel BIGE 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJV 8980 J .

S/N__ Parts Description M

1 FRONT BUMPER Eej»-—fl $ 286600 —

2 FRONT REINFORCEMENT /1 »— H 1.123.00 4

3 HOLDER FOR BUMPER BRACKET-LH 7} $ 252,00 &

4 HOLDER FOR WIRING HARNESS - LH r.u o $ 2500

5 HEXAGON BOLT AL § 3300 <

6 BRACKET FOR BUMPER HOLDER BRACKET-CENTRE /7 “~ 3 16200 ¢

7 RADIUS ROD - LH ? T $ 73.00 ¢

8 SECURING PIN 38 3400~

@ BUMPER GUARDS FOR VEHICLE WITH PARKING AID-LH /' = § 219.00 1

10 TRIM CHROME - LH Lk $ 26000
11 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH A4 o 5 68.00
12 WHEEL SPOILER -LH LOWER Mt =~ $ 9100 ~
13 FOAMFILLERPIECE a9 »— 2§ 2000 -+
14 FOG LAMP GRILLE - LH rﬂﬂ'ﬂ-r? $ 30700 e
15 RADIATORTOP COVER /A~ $ 12100 A

16 BRACKET FOR CONTROL UNIT FOR OPENING GARAGE nga*n"‘ $ 25400 «

17 FRONT LICENCE PLATE HOLDER WITH PARKING AID (i< g 43000 -

18 BRACKET FOR CONNECTOR HOUSING -LH  »iq . $ 3500 4
W BONNET  dtd § 568400~ <107
20 CATCHHOOK /v o 5 33r.00 *.

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $  12,412.00

Legend Remarks (OK) = Agproved, Rermarks [X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Neft



Premium Automobiles
55 Libi Read 1, Singupors 408600
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 0AB47 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJV 8980 J .

S/IN___Parts Description Wm
21 LID HINGE - LH/RH 2§ 70200 4
2 BONNETSTRUT |/ . 28 217.00 #
23 BALLSTUD 25 agoo A
2¢  FRONT LOCK CARRIER CONSOLE - CENTRE s B4.00 4
25 SUPPORT LID LOCK 28 145.00 4
26 LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH Al 28 42000 b
27 LOCK BAR 2§ 0200 #
26 BRACKET 28 28.00 ~
20 COVER WATER BOX - CENTRE s B9.00 <
30 RADIATOR GRILLE Lot 3 145500 = ||
31 "CAUTION'SIGN At e $ 13.00
32 HEADLIGHT-LH  pln on $ 302000
33 HALOGEN FOG LAMP -LH  / - $ 44100 ~
3 WINDSCREEN Coaet= chuffored $ 164200 =
%5 FOILFORRAINSENSOR - $ 9000
8 WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP - LH/RH A== EH A" s 280.00+— |+ O
77 MOULDING FRAME Moo= = priren $ 216004
38  ROOF MOULDING -RH A o $ 76500 #
3% COVERTRIM-RH P »~ $ 165,00 +
40  LIFT CYL WITH NOZZLE CARRIER & SPRAY NOZZLE s 25100 <
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $  10,143.00

Lesgane Ramariy (O8] = Approwed, Femarks (0 = Nol spprowed
Spars parts are Specil et



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapora 408684
Tel  B366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJV 8980 J .

Pa Prices
S/IN__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
41 HEADLIGHT WASHER NOZZLE COVER CAP-LHRH M+ $ 142.00 A~
42 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR At o— $ 668.00
43 FRONT NUMBER PLATE A SIN $ 2500 =
44 SUNDRIES M- $ o7 /YO
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES H 24.191.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES §  8.752.00
GRAND TOTAL §  32,943.00
Legend Remaths (OW) = Approved. femarks (X] = Net spproved

Spare pars are Spacial Net



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 ﬁhﬁiﬁrﬂﬂ ts hence notify
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183 . Sk oy
e
Telefax s :‘::11 I iy
8 Bubyect 1 finad agrre g frgm ':fi'-:fc;-"in
Acnowiacged by Repairee
Name : Ad nea f'-';, __“FM
Surveyed Date : = 3/9[ f (9
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost
Liability :
Remarks . A ’g""ﬁ'ﬂ“ 4 , D7 zi’.7 1.
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapone 408609

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Emall; Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / clasims@premiumaulo.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accldent Repalrs
Workshop :  UblRoad

Contact No G366 2323

Fax No : 58411183
Reference ¢ PA/OD/O095/2019/PH
Date : 16-Jan-19

Vehicle not In workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd _
78 shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Toh Cheng Heong

Address 11A Crascent Road
singapore 436536

Telephone HP + 65 96470488

Type of Clalm Dwn Damage Claims

Policy No. 2100178356-09

Vehicle No SJV 8980 J

Model Code Audi A8 3.2 F51 S TRONIC

Model | Year

Engine No BPK 014262

Chassis No WAUZZZAEDANDO3568

Mileage

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost =

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 18-Jan-19

Place of Accident Along Mountbatten Road & TG, Katong Rd South



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapora 408689
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle sJV BosoJ

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Noture of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and reinscai front wire narness for
1 hedlights,horns,outside temperature SN S 480.00 5 480.00
sanenr headlicht washer assv and front parking

2 To renew front windscreen. SIN S 480,00 5 480.00

10 QISMantie ana renew mmont oumper,oonnet
and s headlight.To repalr rooftop and rhs s 3,600.00 s 1,200,00

3 roof channel.Re-organise crash management
romAmRante Palnerall all narts remmued
To respray front bumper,bonnet,rhs A-
q ] i a X ,
pillar.rhs roof channel and rooftoon. § el ’ 000
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SN S5 192.00 5 10200

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES I B,752.00 5 4,752.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 40BE39
To|: 6366 2325 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJV 8380 J .

Da; ricas
S/M___ Parts Description SiNett Romark

1 FRONT BUMPER s 2,866.00 229280
2 FRONT REINFORCEMENT 5 1,123.00
3 HOLDER FOR BUMPER BRACKET - LH 5 252.00
4 HOLDER FOR WIRING HARNESS - LH § 25.00
5 HEXAGON BOLT 5 33.00
& BRACKET FOR BUMPER HOLDER BRACKET-CENTRE 5 162.00
7 RADIUS ROD - LH 5 73.00
E SECURING PIN § 34,00
g BUMPER GUARDS FOR VEHICLE WITH PARKING AID-LH 5 219.00

10 TRIM CHROME - LH 5 260,00 208,00
11 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH 5 68.00
12  WHEEL SPOILER -LH LOWER 5 01.00
15  FDAM FILLER PIECE 5 28,00

14  FOG LAMP GRILLE - LH 5 307.00 245.60
15 RADIATOR TOP COVER 5 121.00
18 BRACKET FOR CONTROL UNIT FOR OPENING GARAGE DOOR -] 254.00

17 FRONT LICENCE PLATE HOLDER WITH PARKING AID 5 439.00 351.20
18 BRACKET FOR CONNECTOR HOUSING - LH 5 35.00

19 BONNET 5 5,684.00 4,547.20
20 CATCH HOOK 5 337.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 12,412.00 7,644.80

egend:  REmarki 10K = Approved, Remarks 00 - NOTanoroved
Spare parts are Speclil Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408693
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJV 8980 J .
Damaged Parts & Prices
SN ParisD tion SiNett Remark
e $ 7.644.80
21 LUD HINGE - LH/RH 25 702.00
22 BONNET STRUT 25 217.00
23 BALLSTUD 5 38.00
24 FRONT LOCK CARRIER CONSOLE - CENTRE 5 84.00
25  SUPPORT LID LOCK 25 145,00
26  LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH 25 420.00
77 LOCK BAR 25 92.00
28 BRACKET 5 28.00
28 COVER WATER BOX - CENTRE ] 89,00
30 RADIATOR GRILLE S 1.455.00 3 1.164.00
31 "CAUTION"SIGN 5 13.00
32 HEADLIGHT - LH 5 3,020.00
33 HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH ] 441.00
34 WINDSCREEN S 164200 5 1.313.60
35 FOIL FOR RAIN SENSOR 5 ago00 s T1.88
36 WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP - LH/RH s 280.00 % 111,60
37  MOULDING FRAME 5 216.00
38  ROOF MOULDING - RH g 765.00
318 COVER TRIM - RH s 155.00
40  LIFT CYL WITH NDZZLE CARRIER & SPRAY NOZZLE s 251.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 10,143.00 $§ 10,305.84

Legena Remaris (00 = Approved, Remarks 00 = Mot aoproved
Spare party are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

35 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel- 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJV 8980 J.

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

e s 10,305.B4

41  HEADLIGHT WASHER NOZZLE COVER CAP-LH/RH i85 142.00

42 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR 25 669.00
43  FRONT NUMBER PLATE SN 5 2500 % 25.00
44 SUNDRIES ] 80000 & 14.40
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 2419100 § 10.345.24
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 875200 % 4,752.00
GRAND TOTAL $§ 3294300 § 15097.24

Legand : Rerarks (0K = Approved, Remarid (X « WOt approved
Spare parts are Specis| Nett




Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Litd Norah Khai
7% Shenton Way (768 9011
407-16 AIG Building G841 1183
Singapore 079120 Norakhai(@premiumanuto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: STV 8980 J PA/OD/OOSS2019KK

22 Aug 2019
Dear Sir. 1

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR 5JV 8980 J, Audi AR 3.0 FS1 8§ TRONIC

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no, SJV 8980 J, claimant,
Mdm Toh Cheng Heong please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014116 - $$10.272.00.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
pavment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SJV 89RO J

from

Telephone +65-
Teletax  «65-
EMail

Our dapartment
Our Ref

Your Ref

Data

folal pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephona [65) B568 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Saervice & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Teletax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Qoo

Aud| Centra Singapors Alsxandra Sarvice Cantre Uibl Service Cantra Customar Service

281 Alpaandra Road 251 Algnanta Rosa 54 Ui Rowd 1 Service Appoimtmeni E366 7323
Singapone 153938 Singapore 15HT3A Zngapore d0BES0 Ja-how Beeakdown Sanooe SEZA 1713
e Talephoms BE38 7223 Main Telsphong B388 2323 Matin T miegionn BIBE 7223 Esmiad Luntarmer Cire i premiurss com sg
Miain Teletax. G471 3723 Main Tedetas 6475 1023 Main Teietan 6841 1183

Recelved by

For & on behalf of

INE TAX INVODICE

Page | 15:13 Company Red.No.199502271W
GST Reg.No.1553902271INW
AIG ASIR PACIFIC INSURAMCE FTE LTD Invaice: ES014116 Account  ADDOE T aj
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT AIG ASIA PACIPIC IMSURANCE PTE LID
AlG BUILDING Date 16/08/ 2019 MOTOH CLATM DEFT
78 SHENTON WRY AIG BUILDING
#07-18 Order : SIVESSD) T8 SHENTON WAY
STNGAPCRE 075120 073120 #07-18
Term : a0 SINGAPORE 079120

Regn No: SIVBIBOI (v 11288 Regn Date; 1771272009 Mileage: so3ss WIP No 40145
Model : asL 3.2 rs1 Chassis: WAUZZZ4E0ANODISES Engine 8Px 014282 DEPT w©
You have been assisted by - U8 Justin Ze (7 [48)

Detalls Qty Unit Price | Amount
5 SUSLET 70 carry out contractual LUMP SIMP repalr 11,000 00 100 11,000.00

amslws ag agre=d

a Eul Insurance Excass/Liability 1400 00 100 1400 oo
Parts 000 Sub- Total 9,600.00
Labour .00
Sublet 11,000.00 Tl GST £72.00
Muenus 000
Lubricant 0.00 Grand Total | 10,272.00

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid



_|lev pas |.L=."‘3t' .

Premium Automobiles

Telefax

= PAT..L

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: STV 8080 )

Make & Model

Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Excess :
Accident Date

Place

Repair Cost

WIP No. :
Repairer's Name b

I"We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfsction and that

payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

Audi A¥ 32 FSI S TRONIC
WAUZZZAEOANO03S6K

SJIV R980 )

B0395 KM

Mdm Toh Cheng Heong
2100178356-09

$1,498.00 (Inclusive 79%GST)

I8 Jsnuary 2019

e (o

Norah Khai
6768 9828
6E4] 1183

Body Repair

PA/ODO09S/ 201 Y]
12 February 2019

CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Along Mournitbatten Road & TG, Katong Rd South

$i0,332 .00

40145

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time
Date

W

*
-

b |

(LS g

nia\\q
T

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- ANG - SIV §580 §

from
Tolephone «&5.
Tolafax  +&5.
Mobile +65.
QOur departmsn
Yout Claim Rel
Our Ral

Date

latal pages

Pramium Aulomobiles Pie L)
Showroam

£ Leng Kee Rond
Singapore 156060
Tulephone (B5) 6566 1111
Teletax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Road 1

Eingapore 408£00
Telephone (85) 6386 2323
Telelax  (85) 8841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Case Natifipd Est Submitted Adj Assigred | Ad) Rpt [ad) Submitted Ins Auth'sd Sratus
W San I 20enAM - ss11,00000 '$$11,000.00 Pasiding fur Survay
Hai 11:20 ; eport
" e Ay 8. | | _ta bstmmes | | _view f | coott Coot |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by Insurer]
Ingured: TOH CHENG HEONG, 10! SOOG0965Z, Tel: +6596470488

:’l‘iﬂl Rieg. SIVE9B0] Diate of Losst

18/01/2019 D600 - :59
[109 Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]

Claim Type: | OD / 262820908356 w 210017835608 (Comarehensive]
Excess. £51,400.00

Hegairer: Premium Automoblies Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 6T600828,/9827/9911

Handling AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. [§G) - Tel) 65-641%-3000 .. [Handed by Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjeet Kaur]

| Insures: Arshweenjestkaur Mithoosingh@alg com

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HG) - Tel: 6256-3581 _, [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 01/02/2019]

Drver/CUBD | JACK KANG TZE KIAT (44 / Male) ,  NRIC: STA298721,  Tel: +6592959738 Email: NOEMAIL

ASSOCIATED MALL HECEIVED view Al | Compass Case Mail |

= AIG_SG{30/01/2019) Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved {S$11000.00) - SIVE980] - Clalm Handler: Mahd Zawey...
» AIG_SG (29/01/2018) Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SIVESB0] - Claim Handier: Mohd Zewaye, Norsazan...
o AIG_SG(29001/2019) SIVESSO)  OD / 18501 /2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al | Search Tasks | Creste New Tast | compiets |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Mandler Assigned By Complated On Created Dn Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 13/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SIV89B0) (26282090835G)
oD
Jan 18 2019 6:45AM

[TOH CHENG HEONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upisad Bocuments | Upinad Phesos | Composs New Lester |  Usissd vises | Linissd dudin | View [View in Browser ¥ ]
Aasssement Roports Toerpge ]| @
e | Finalzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnadll | Print
1 |2%/01/19 12:04 Adjuster Immediate Advics € | Loed vTM
Photas/Images 3 per I |
Mo |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/01/19 11:14 | General View Q| towarws | A
1 |34/01/16 11:14 | Chassis Mumber Q| s | B
1 |24/00/19 11:14 General View |_| Load 1rG | B
4 |24/01/18 1104 | General View 0 ecwc | B
5 |24/01/19 11014 | General View 0| edwe |
6 |3401/19 1114 | Genersl View 0| tacrws | H
7| 240018 11014 General View 0| tcedrs | M
B |24/01/19 11:14 | General View 0| eadws | A
8 |24/01/18 11:14 | General View __q Load 10G | B
10 |24/01/19 11:14 | General View 0| oedivs | B
11 |24/01/19 11:14 | Genaral View 0| e | A
12 |24/01/19 11:14 | General View 0| dc | A
17 |24/01/18 11114 | Genersl View 0| edirs | B
14 |24/01/19 11:14 | General View 0| s | W
15 | 34/01719 11014 General View 0| weawc | B
16 |34/01/19 11:14 General View 0 | eaws |
17 |34/01/1% 1114 | Genersl View 0| eac | A
18 |24/00/19 11:14 General View 0| cedivc | M
19 |24/01/19 11114 | General View 0| e | B
20 |34/01/19 11:14 General View g Load 0G| B
21 | 24/01/19 11:14 Genaral View 0| adws | B
12 |34/01/19 11:14 | General View Q| edic | B
23 | 24/00/19 11:14 General View 0| cedwc | A
24 |24/01/1911:04 | General View 0| cedrc | B
Documentation 1 per page vl &
Ne |Relabel/Resrder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |34/01/19 11:15 | Singapore Accident Statement 0 | isecroF
2 | 34/0101% 11:15 Police Report 0 | iLoed FOF
3 |2401/19 1115 | Certificate of Insurance Load POF
4 |24/01/1911:45 | Insured Person's NRIC @) | osa P
5 |24/00/1911:15 | Driver's Driving License Load POF
B |24/01/19 11:15 | ESTIMATE § Load PDF
T |2%01/19 11016 | undertaking and interview letter Load POF
B |29/01/19 1204 | Log card (If available) E Load POF
§ | 29/01/19 13:04 SG CAR MART Load POF
10 |13/09/19 08:41 | Waerkshop Invoien Load POF
11 |13/09/19 06:41 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [view in Browser [ v ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 13/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

aAssessment Reports | ggnst_]j' &
to | Fenalered On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) ! Thumbnail | Brint
1 |21/01/19 1038 | Accident Statement @ | tosa v

12 |ayo1ne 10:43 | Addendum Shoet O | weaws M

11 |21/01/1910:49 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 0 | Losa M
Photos/Images 3 per page w1 &
Mo | Fnadized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thusmbnail | Print
1 [ 21/00/19 10:44 Police Repart 0| waaws | A
: |1011910:44 | Police Report 0| werc | B
1 |2y01/18 10:44 | Police Report 0| wws | &
4 |21/01/18 10:48 | Accident Photo 0| oaws | A
§  |21/01/19 1048 | Accident Photo 0| wawc | A
& |21/01/19 10:48 | Accldent Photo @ | sawc | A
7 |21/01/19 1048 | Accident Photo @ | xw: | @A
B |21/00/19 10:48 | Accident Photo 0 | edws | B
0 [21/01/19 10:48 | Accident Phota @ | Loscws | B
10 |21/01/19 10:48 | Accident Phota @ | adc | B
11 |2401/18 1048 | Accident Photo 0 | lesdrs | A
12 |21/08/19 10:48 | Accident Photo O ewws | B
13 |21/01/19 10:40 | Accident Phote @ | owavs | M
14 |31/01/19 10:48 | Accident Photo 0O | ocrs | A
15 |20/00/19 10040 | Accident Photo 0| edwc |
16 |21/01/19 10:48 | Accldent Photo @ | Lewcrs | 4
oocumentation -G
Ne | Finalleed On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd {UBI) Thumbnall Print
1 |21/00719 10:28 Sketch Plan 0| e | A
1 |21/01/1910:28 Sketch Plan #2 0| eedva | A

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Swew | print |

Thare are no docement checklists configured

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HGQ)

*
o i depemir e O
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 13/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of §

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co regno 1sss071sem)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our File No: CCVAIG18001540/ATD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 078120 Date: 13/08/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: TOH CHENG HEONG Policy No: 2100178356-09
Date of Loss: 18/01/2019 Nature of Claim:  OD Claim No: 28282000835G
PESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Na: SJva980J
Make & Model: AUDI AB L, 3.1 F5I MU FACELIFT (D3) (A) Engine No: BPKO14262
Reg. Dale: 1711272008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: WAUZZZ4EDANDO3SGE
Colour: Black Odometer: 80395 km
Engine Capacity: 3123 cc
gﬂm Value/™New Car $$53,000.00
Sum Insured (S3$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/50 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/50 R18
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 6§ mm
The above values represent the remanng e reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 24,181.00 10,345.24 13,845.786 57.24
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour a4,752.00 4,752.00 4,000.00 45.70
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 32,942.00 15,007.24 17,845.76 5417
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 11,000.00
- Excess (55) 1.400.00 1.400.00 0.00 0.00
(5%5) 31.543.00 8.600.00 21.943.00 69.57
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 2,208.01 672.00 1,536.01 BO.57
Nett Amount (S5) 33,751.01 10,272.00 23, 479.01 69.57
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmenl: 231012018
Date Inspected: 23/1012018 Inspecied At: Pramium Automoblles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: Thia report represants our findings atf the time and piace of inapection stated hamnein, Such inspection has been carmed ouf io the beaf of our
knowiadge and abilly but sny olher habilty under sy other droumsiances is horeby expressly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 13/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 13/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty ::':' Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 2.B66.00FS *2,292 BOFS

2 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT Not 1,123.00FS 5
Mecessary

3 1 *HOLDER FOR BUMPER BRACKET-LH Mot 252 00FS *FS
Mecessary

4 1 *HOLDER FOR WIRING HARNESS-LH Not 25.00FS *F8
MNecessary

B 1 *HEXAGON BOLT Not 33.00FS *-F8
Necessary

8 1 *BRACHKET FOR BUMPER HOLDER BRACKET-CENTRE Mot 162 00FS *-FS
Necessary

T 1 *RADIUS ROD-LH Mot 73.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

8 3 *SECURING PIN Mot 34 00FS *-F5
Necessary

8 1 *BUMPER GUARDS FOR VEHICLE WITH PARKING AID- Not 219.00FS *-F5

LH Necessary

10 1 “TRIM CHROME-LH Cut 260.00FS *"208.00F5

" *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH Not 68.00FS *-F5
MNecessary

12 1 *WHEEL SPOILER-LH LOWER Mot 81.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

13 2 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Not 20.00FS *-FS
Necessary

14 1 *FOG LAMP GRILLE-LH Missing 307.00FS "245B0FS

15 1 *RADIATOR TOP COVER Not 121.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

1% 1 *BRACKET FOR CONTROL UNIT FOR OPENING Not 254 00FS ~FS

GARAGE DOOR Necessary

17 1 *FRONT LICENCE PLATE HOLDER WITH PARKING AID Cracked 43900FS "35120FS

18 1 *BRACKET FOR CONNECTOR HOUSING-LH Not 3500FS *FS
Necessary

19 1 *BONNET Denled 5,684.00FS *4 547 20F5

20 1 *CATCH HOOK Not 337.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

21 2 *LID HINGE-LH/RH Not 702.00FS *~FS
Necessary

2 2 *BONNET STRUT Mot 217.00FS *Fs
MNecessary

23 2 *BALL STUD Mot 38.00FS “FS§
Necessary

24 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER CONSOLE-CENTRE Naot 8400FS *.FS
Necessary

25 2 *SUPPORT LID LOCK Not 145.00FS *-FS
Necessary

28 2 *LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH Not 420.00FS *FS
Mecessary

27T 2 *LOCK BAR Mot 92.00FS *-FS8
Necessary

28 2 “BRACKET Not 28.00FS *-FS
Necessary

28 1 *COVER WATER BOX-CENTRE Not B9.00FS *-F5
Mecessary

a0 1 “RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1455 00FS *1,164.00FS

N1 *CAUTION SIGN Not 13.00FS *FS
Necessary

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 13/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

Part

No. Oty No Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

a2 1 *HEADLIGHT-LH Mot 3,02000FS *-FS
MNecessary

a 1 *HELOGEN FOG LAMP-LH Nol 441.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

4 1 *WINDSCREEN Shattered 1642.00FS *1,313.60F8

IFE 1 “FOIL FOR RAIN SENSOR Mecessary B0.00FS *T1B4FS

B 1 *WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP-LH/RH O/s Cul 2B0.00FS *“111.B0FS

ar 1 *MOULDING FRAME Not 216.00FS *-F§
Necessary

8 1 *ROOF MOULDING-RH Mol 765.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

3 1 *COVER TRIM-RH Not 155.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

40 1 *LIFT CYL WITH NOZZLE CARRIER & SPRAY NOZZLE Mot 251.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

41 2 *HEADLIGHT WASHER NOZZLE COVER CAP-LH/RH  Not 142 DOFS *-FS
MNecessary

42 2 *FRONT EUMPER SENSOR MNot 669.00FS *-F§
Necessary

43 1 “FRONT NUMEBER PLATE Mecessary 2500FS “25.00FS

4 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary BOO.OOFS  "14.40FS

F=Franchise parl. S=Spchett
Total Parts (S5) 24,191.00 10,345.24

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 13/9:2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous lerms selocted.

Recommended Labour

Page 50of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS MNéw 480.00 480.00
FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR,HEADLIGHT WASHER AS5Y AND FRONT
PARKING AID
2 TO RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN New 480.00 480.00
3 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER BONNET M 3,600.00 1,200.00
AND LHS HEADLIGHT.TO REPAIR ROOFTOP AND RHS
ROOF CHANNEL.RE-ORGANISE CRASH MAMNAGEMENT
COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
4 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,BONNET,RHS MNew 4,000.00 2.400.00
A-PILLAR,RHS ROOF CHANNEL AND ROOFTOP
5 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Mew 182.00 182.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 8,752.00 4,752.00

Repor was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction—=g... 13/9/2019



